
 
 

    
  CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of the City Council to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

(Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three minutes.  The 
City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting 
agenda.) 
 

A. Tour de Tonka Presentation – Tim Litfin  
 

4. Consent Agenda  
(NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made 
prior to that time.  Anyone present at the meeting may request an item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please inform the Council when they approve the agenda 
for this meeting.)      

4.1   Approve minutes of June 24, 2017 meetings  
4.2   Approve payment of Claims 
4.3  Approve Application for Lawful Gambling Exempt Permit - Stiftungsfest 

 
5.   Public Hearings 
  
6. Old Business 

 
7.   New Business 
       7.1    2020 Highway 212 Mill & Overlay Project/Underpass Installation 
       7.2    South Fire Station Concrete Replacement Proposals 
       7.3    Bus Driver Hires 
       7.4    Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms Project – Pay Request No. 2 
 
8. City Council Members & Mayor Reports 
 
9.  Adjournment 
 
The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review and discussion.  No 
action is required by the City Council:  June Building Permit Report.  

 
UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
July 12  Economic Development Commission – 6:30 p.m. 
July 13  Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
July 18   Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
July 24  City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  
August 1  Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
August 14 City Council – 6:00 p.m.  

City of Norwood Young America 
City Council Agenda 

July 10, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.   
City Hall Council Chambers 

310 Elm Street West, Norwood Young America 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    July 10, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Tour de Tonka  
=============================================================== 

 
Tim Litfin will be present to provide information on the Tour de Tonka bike ride planned for 
Saturday, August 5th. 
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
No action required. 
 
 



 
 

ATTENDEES:   Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Charlie Storms, Dick Stolz 
CITY STAFF:   City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes 
OTHERS: Jr Hoernemann, Steve Curfman, Alyssa Heher, Planning Consultant Cynthia Smith-Strack 
 

   WORK SESSION  
1. Call Meeting of City Council Work Session to Order 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Carol Lagergren 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
Motion:  DS/MM to approve the agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
2.1 City Rental Buildings – Local Non-Profit Fees 

Some City Council members have received calls regarding the fees for local civic groups using the rental 
facilities.  The civic groups have asked for the City to waive the rental fee since they are using the facility 
to raise money to put money back into the city.  Currently, civic groups or other local non-profit 
organizations are able to rent the Clay Building, Lion’s Shelter and Legion Park at a reduced rate of $75 
and the Pavilion for $125.  There is no charge for using the facilities for a meeting, however, they are 
required to clean after using the site and they could be taken off of the schedule if a paying customer 
wants to rent the facility.  Recommendation is to schedule a Public Hearing on the July 24 meeting. 

 
2.2 2020 Highway 212 Mill & Overlay Project/Underpass Installation 

Mayor Lagergren and City Administrator Helget met with Superintendent Brian Corlett to discuss how 
the underpass would affect the school.  The school would need to relocate the playground.  Corlett will 
take this information to the school board meeting which is also this evening. 
 
It is recommended that the City request a proposal from Bolton and Menk for the preliminary plan – this 
will be put on the agenda for the next City Council meeting.  Helget suggests having a booth at 
Stiftungsfest so residents can receive information about the project. 

 
3. Adjournment 

Motion:  DS/MM to adjourn at 6:45pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________  
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
   _______________________________________________________ 

        Mayor 
 

 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
June 26, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

Work Session; followed by EDA / City Council Meetings 
 



 
 

 
ATTENDEES:   Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Charlie Storms, Dick Stolz 
CITY STAFF:   City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes, Public Service Director Tony Voigt 
OTHERS: Jr Hoernemann, Steve Curfman, Alyssa Heher, Planning Consultant Cynthia Smith-Strack 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 6:48pm. 
  

2. Approve Agenda 
Additions:  7.9 Seal Coating proposals, 7.10 Schedule Public Hearing to change fee schedule 

Motion:  MM/CS to approve the agenda with additions.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  
 

4. Consent Agenda  
4.1 Approve minutes of June 12, 2017 meeting 
4.2 Approve payment of Claims Move to 6.3 
4.3 Economic Development Commission Appointment 
4.4 Unkle Thirsty’s Liquor License Renewal 

Motion:  MM/CS to approve the consent agenda with moving 4.2 Approve payment of claims to 6.3.  Vote 5 – 0.  
Motion carried. 

Welcome Teresa Meis to the Economic Development Commission. 
 

5.    Public Hearings - none 
   
6. Old Business 

6.1   Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms Project – Pay Request No. 1 
Randy Clark suggests enlarging the concrete sidewalk; this will be an additional cost of $1200.  Clark is 
suggesting this change because otherwise there will be “pockets” where grass will not grow and it will 
leave a muddy area. 

Motion:  MM/DS to approve a change order for extra concrete not to exceed $1200.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
Motion:  CH/CS to approve first payment to Shanahan Construction for $60,000.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

  
6.2 The Harbor Bus Invoice 

Motion:  CH/MM to approve the Harbor bus invoice.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
6.3 Approve payment of claims 

Motion:  DS/CS to approve the remaining claims minus the bus.  Vote 5- 0.  Motion carried. 
 

7.   New Business 
7.1     Resolution 2017-12, 600 Railroad Street W. Variance 

Steve Curfman brought site plans for the property at 600 Railroad Street W which he will be purchasing.  
Curfman had many changes to the plan that was approved by the Planning Commission.  Due to the vast 
amount of changes to the site plan, the Council suggests that Mr. Curfman bring his changes back to the 
Planning Commission at the August meeting.   

Motion:  CH/MM postpone Resolution 2017-12, 600 Railroad Street W. Variance to August 28 council meeting.  
Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
June 26, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

Work Session; followed by EDA / City Council Meetings 
 



7.2    Resolution 2017-13, 600 Railroad Street W. Conditional Use Permit 
Motion:  CH/MM postpone Resolution 2017-13, 600 Railroad Street W. Conditional Use Permit to August 28 
council meeting.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
7.3   Resolution 2017-14, 600 Railroad Street W. Site Plan 

Motion:  CH/MM postpone Resolution 2017-14, 600 Railroad Street W. Site Plan to August 28 council meeting.  
Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
7.4      Ordinance No. 290, Performance Standards for Signs in RC-1 District 

Motion:  DS/CH to approve Ordinance No. 290, Performance Standards for Signs in RC-1 District.  Vote 5 – 0.  
Motion carried. 

 
7.5      On-Call Pay 

Staff that work in Water and Sewer are required to take turns to be on-call for a week at a time.  
Currently employees are paid call-back pay when they are required to come back to work; however, they 
do not receive payment for being on-call for the week.  Being on-call requires them to be within a 30 mile 
radius for the entire week.  The Personnel Committee recommends that a $100 stipend per week to be 
paid to the on-call employee. 

Motion:  DS/CH to approve addition of On-Call pay to the employee handbook starting on July 1, 2017.  Vote 5 – 0.  
Motion carried. 

 
7.6   Public Service Technician Lead Positions 

With change of structural change, employee Brent Aretz received a significant pay cut over $5.00/per 
hour.  Due to his performance, the Personnel Committee recommends increase his wage to $30.15 per 
hour.  Because this amount is not on the current salary chart, it is recommended to remove the Public 
Service Lead position from the chart and add Public Service Lead 1 and Public Service Lead 2 positions.  
The difference in these positions is the number of staff that the employee oversees. 

Motion:  CS/CH to accept the updated 2017 Salary Chart that removes the Public Service Lead position and adds 
the Public Service Lead 1 and Public Service Lead 2 positions.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
Motion:  CS/CH to approve the Public Service Lead 1 and Public Service Lead 2 job descriptions.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion 
carried. 
Motion:  CS/CH to move Brent Aretz to a Public Service Lead 2 at Pay Grade 15, Step 8.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
Motion:  CS/CH to  move Dan Stender to a Public Service Lead 1 at Pay Grade 14, Step 6. 

 
7.7   Chris Niesen – Position Change Recommendation 

According to the job descriptions, the only difference between a Public Service Technician 3 and a Public 
Service Technician 4 is the number of years of experience.  Chris Niesen has been with the City for two 
years and have 10+ years of prior experience working in the water field. 

Motion:  CH/MM to approve the job change of Chris Niesen from a Public Service Technician 3 to a Public Service 
Technician 4, step 3 beginning on July 1, 2017.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

7.8   American Legion and VFW Donation Proposal 
A new scoreboard is going to be purchased for the softball fields at the Sports Complex.  The Legion and 
VFW are going to split the cost of the scoreboard. 

Motion:  CH/MM to accept the Norwood Young America American Legion’s and VFW’s donation for the installation 
of scoreboards at the Sports Complex softball fields.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

7.9  Seal Coating 
Motion:  DS/CS to approve street seal coating to Pearson Bros for $47,194, trail sealcoating to Bargan Inc to install 
replay on two trails for $7295, to Allied Asphalt for black sealer with sand for $5525, crack filling Allied Asphalt for 
crack filling of trails, streets and parking lots for $19,250 and Bargan Inc for $7311 to install replay for the city 
parking lot – not to exceed a total cost of $86,575.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

7.10 Schedule Public Hearing 
Motion:  CH/MM to schedule a Public Hearing to discuss the Fee Schedule for July 24, 2017 council meeting.  Vote 
5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 



8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
CH – A meeting will be held 6/27 at 6pm at City Council Chambers for Loomis and Preserve residents to discuss 
Preserve addition. 
 
MM – EDC was canceled due to no quorum. 
 
DS – Sr. Advisory mailed out survey to residents 50+. 
 
CS – Parks approved bench for $3500 for Willkommen Park.  This is money that was donated to the City from YA 
Corp. 
 
CL – Ribbon cutting was held on Monday for Dune Buggy Supply.  Coming up ribbon cutting for Autech North 
America in the strip mall on Thursday at 5:00pm. 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
July 5 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
July 10 City Council – 6:00 p.m.  
July 12 EDC – 6:30 p.m. 
July 13 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
July 18  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
July 24 City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  

 
9.  Adjournment 
Motion:  MM/CH to adjourn at 8:45pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________  
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
   _______________________________________________________ 

        Mayor 
 

 
 
 























Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE:    July 10, 2017 
 
RE:    Application for Exempt Permit - Stiftungsfest 
 

 
Stiftungsfest has submitted an LG220 Application for Exempt Permit.  This permit authorizes the organization 
to conduct lawful gambling for not more than 5 days and awards less than $50,000 in prizes in a calendar year.  
The Minnesota Gambling Control Board requires the City Council to approve the permit application before it 
issues the permit. 
 
 
Recommendation:  A motion to approve the Lawful Gambling LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for 
Stiftungsfest. 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    July 10, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   2020 Highway 212 Mill & Overlay Project/Underpass Installation  
=============================================================== 

 
At the June 26th City Council Work Session meeting, the Council consented to discuss 
soliciting engineering proposal(s) for preparing the preliminary design plans for the Highway 
212 Underpass construction project.  Proposed is to discuss: 1) whether or not to move 
ahead with soliciting engineering proposals; and 2) if electing to move ahead to identify the 
engineering firm(s) to solicit proposals from. 
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
Motion to solicit engineering proposal(s) from        for 
the preparation of the preliminary design plans and specifications for the U.S. Highway 
212 Underpass construction project. 
 
 













Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE:    July 10, 2017 
 
RE:    Bus Driver Recommendation 
 

 
The Personnel Committee is interviewing the applicants for the Bus Driver position prior to this City Council 
meeting.  A hiring recommendation will be provided following the interviews.  
 
 
Recommendation:  A motion to approve hiring ____________________________________________________________ as a Bus 
Driver at a Pay Grade 5, Step ___________. 
 
 






	July 10, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.
	City Hall Council Chambers

